
Homedale School District #370 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer 
FROM: Amy Winters, HMS Principal  
DATE: June 8, 2015 
RE: Board of Trustees Report 

 
May Enrollment 
Gr 5 = 87 (0)       Gr 6 = 95 (0) Gr 7 = 95 (-1)       Gr 8 =   100 (-1) Total: 377 
 
May Student Support Day 
41 students attended 
The enrichment activities were provided by Hunter’s Education. Students were able to 
shoot an air soft gun at a target and play a video game where they shot a laser gun at 
animated animals.  
 
Grant 
Congratulations to Brenda Reay for getting a renewal drug and alcohol prevention grant 
for $10,750. 
 
4th quarter grades  Semester 2 grades  

 D’s F’s   D’s F’s 

5th 14 3 5th 15 0 

6th 24 17 6th 26 10 

7th 9 2 7th 6 2 

8th 22 7 8th 18 2 

 
Graduation 
100 of 100 8th graders were promoted to 9th grade.  
 
Science ISATs 

5th grade (2015) 

Advanced Proficient Basic Below Basic 

20.90% 32.50% 37.20% 9.30% 

 

5th grade (2013) 

Advanced Proficient Basic Below Basic 

20% 34% 37% 7% 

 
7th grade (2015) 

Advanced Proficient Basic Below Basic 

23.10% 21.00% 28.40% 27.30% 

 

7th grade (2013) 

Advanced Proficient Basic Below Basic 

29% 19% 25% 26% 

 

48.5% all students showed growth from 5th grade 

60% Migrant students showed growth from 5th grade  

66.6% LEP students showed growth from 5th grade 

50% SPED students showed growth from 5th grade 

LEP = Limited English Proficient 

SPED = Special Education 


